

From: [Adam Ruffin](#)
To: [Court Of Appeals Filings](#)
Cc: [Bannister, James W.](#); [Matthew J. Kappel](#); [Josh Edwards](#)
Subject: 2024-001965 - State v. Douglass - Motion for Extension of Time to File Reply Brief and POS
Date: Thursday, June 18, 2026 9:54:18 AM
Attachments: [image.png](#)
[2024-001965 - State v. Douglass - Motion for extension of reply brief.pdf](#)
[2024-001965 - State v. Douglass - Motion for extension of reply brief POS.pdf](#)

***** EXTERNAL EMAIL:** This email originated from outside the organization. Please exercise caution before clicking any links or opening attachments. ***

Good morning,

Attached for service and filing is the motion for an extension of time to file the initial reply brief in the above-referenced appeal. Thank you.

Adam Ruffin
Ruffin Law Firm, LLC
<https://ruffinappeals.com>
adam@ruffinappeals.com
(803) 470-5629

